

HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT
RIPARIAN SUBCOMMITTEE
Meeting Minutes
March 8, 2022
10:00 am

Attending: Lynne Hooper, Tom Wellman, Tim Rielly, Dee Dokken, Nicki Reinhardt, John Mehuys

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Tom Wellman at 10:05 a.m.
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Approved
3. Approval OF MINUTES (October 12, 2021)
Approved
4. AGENDA ITEMS
 - a. Proposed Urban Riparian Workshop
 - Waiting to hear from Parks and Rec whether fee can be waived since Col. Stormwater Division is co-sponsor
 - Workshop scheduled for April 15, 1-5pm. Michele is working up a flyer.
 - Speakers are lined up
5. Announcements/Comments
 - Columbia Utilities will perform a drone flight inspection of the Hinkson Channel near the proposed stream stabilization project (near Boulder Drive)
 - John Mehuys is planning to stick willow cuttings into north stream bank just downstream of the proposed project
 - Conditions seem favorable to get some roots established
 - Science Team has added Chris Schmidt to replace Barry Poulton
 - Mr. Schmidt is a retired USGS researcher with a background in toxicology among other things.
 - USGS is planning a reconnaissance soon for the Hinkson Creek Chemical Sampling Project
 - Columbia Public Schools has some folks who might be interested in partnering on riparian issues
6. Agenda Items for Next Meeting
 - a. Final touches for Riparian Workshop
7. Adjourned at 10:55am